July 31, 2024

Mayor Jaclyn Carrington
Town of Bartonville

1941 E. Jeter Road
Bartonville, TX 76226

Re: High Plains at Furst Ranch Preliminary Plat — PP-2024-002
Waiver Request

Dear Mayor Carrington,

Please accept this letter as the official request for a waiver from the Bartonville
Development Ordinance Section 3.1.k.

3.1.k. Infersecting streets with centerline offsets of less than three hundred feet (300’) are
prohibited unless a waiver is first obtained from the Town Council in accordance with
the requirements of the waiver provisions set fort in Section 1.11 of the Town's
Development Ordinance, as amended.

The waiver request is to allow a street centerline offset of approximately 140’ between
Marigold Trail and Peppervine Lane based on the following criteria:

1) The offset intersections are internal streets to the subdivision which will be subject
to adjacent neighborhood traffic only.

2) Both intersections will be stop controlled Tee-Intersections with the appropriate
regulatory signage installed (R1-1 Stop Sign).

3) The stopping sight distance for the respective intersections will exceed 300 feet.

4) The request does not create a health, safety, or welfare issue in our opinion, as
centerline offsetfs of 125-150 feet are often acceptable in most municipalities.
The Town of Argyle standard is 125 feet for offset intersections, the City of Justin
standard is 125 feet for local/residential street offset intersections, and the City of
Fort Worth is 135 feet for local public/private streets.

We respectfully request the Town Council approval of this waiver in support of the High
Plains at Furst Ranch Preliminary Plat PP-2024-002. We appreciate your fime and
consideration with this matter.

Sincerely,
GMcivil

Jason S. Weaver, P.E.
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